Muhammad Qasim Khan

Teacher Biology

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Qasim Khan is working as Teacher Biology in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Qasim Khan has a PhD in Bioinformatics. Dr. Muhammad Qasim Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Bioinformatics	- 2021
Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MSc in Biotechnology, Bioinformatics, Human Genetics	- 2013
University of Abertay Dundee , United Kingdom	
BS in Biotechnology, Bioinformatics, Genetics	- 2012
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Teacher Biology	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Teacher Biology	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Teacher Biology	2016 - 2021
Divisional Public School & College , Rawalpindi	